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L Points of information Points d'information
www.markina-xemein.com

| @Public transport Transport Public
Bizkalbus buses Autobus Bizkalbus
www.bizkaia.net - 902222265
en A Bilbo-Ondamoa/Ondarroa-Bilbo
jouet &y s LI
Sasaa\%gg“a@un\ /| Bilbo-Lekeitio/Lekeitio-Bilbo

QTaxi rank Station de taxis

. QHeam center Centre médical (94 616 63 06)
From Monday to Friday 8:00-17:00 Du lundi au vendredi

G Local police office Police Municipale (656791144)
From Monday to Saturday 8:00-22:00 Du lundli au samedi
Saturday and Sunday 9:00-21:00 Samed| et dimanche
QChemist’s Farmacia

' Market Marché
Every Thursday morning Tous les jeudis matin

Eﬁ Youth center Centre de jeunesse

)

f Playground Aire de jeux

Bowiling alley Allée de bowling

¥ Cultural point Centre culturel
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ports centre Centre omnisports
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== Library Bibliothéque

& Hostel Auberge des pélerins

@ WI-Fl zone WI-FI

Santiago road Chemin de Compostalle
0 . Must-see place Halte obligatoire

. Recommended visit Halte recommandée

@
English  Francais | Bisita gidatuak www.uhagon.com Visitas guiadas
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XEMEIN % Disponible dans les commerces et bars avec image.
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HISTORY

Originally called, "Villaviciosa de
Marguina®, the vilage was
founded in 1355 by the Lord of
Biscay, as a mark of the border
between Bizkala and Gipuzkoa.
Later jn 1852, Markina and
Xemein |oined together to form
one village. Thus the urbar centre
of Markina, with its four streets
and surrounding wall grew with
the farmhouses and neighbour-
hoods of rural Xemein. Nowadays
there are eleven neighbourhoods
in the village, all surounding the
urban centre.

Markina-Xemein has always been a
village linked to the rural world. This is
shown by the vanety of local preducts
found in shops or at the village market
on Thursdays. For example: cheesa,
teakoll wine, cocote biscuits, etc... The
village tair is held every vear on the
second Saturday of October,

THE FRONTON 11 Q)

Known as the “Unwversity of the
Palota”; {University of the Ball), the
fronton has been the lsarning centre
for many important Jai Alai players,
The first fronton built here dates ba
to the 18th century,

Jai Alait A great party. The quickest
sport in the world. Has spread the
name: of Markina-Xemein all amund
the warld.

The fronton is-open in the moming and
afternoon, with training sessions in the
afternoon.

e ANDONEGI PALACE. The palace |s a Barogue bullding by Lucas Langa
Dressed imestone has been used for the balconkes, shield and comices. As
well as this, wooden eaves can be 588
PALAIS nNDthEGl

GOIKD PORTALA, MUGARTEGI TOWER
OR SOLARTEKUA. Budit in 1666 by Lucas Longa, thig
Baroque palace is located i the plaza, where the entrance of
the wall and San Pedro Elelxbarria’s church were previously
siuated The palace I an example of residential architecture
at that time, Currently, it's used as te Town Hall e
GOIKn PORTALA. PALAIS MUGI\R‘IEGIJSBL&R‘I’EKU& ENTRANCE HALL OF IRURETA, ARKUPE (THE PORTICO) AND PRADO

(THE PARK). Arkupa house |z iocated close t Inieta’s entrance hall, which
was the former southem entrance hall of the wad, it was budt in 1854, in the
Neoclassical style, with a portico leoking out onto the park. This shows the
timeless importance of the park as a place of leisure | the villaga. Saghtly
behind this busiding, the back of Antda Tower can be seen

FORTE D'IRUHETA lHKUPE ET PFIRD
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e FOUNTAIN OF GOIKO PORTALA.The fountain was buiit
In 1787 foliowing the ideas of the Enlighiment. Linder its
column there are four ovals with the village shield and Biscayan

Basque texts, which were written by Judn Antenio Moguel.

FONTAINE DEL GOIKO PORTALA.

a UBILLA HOUSE. The house is located in the Abesua suburb, A% the front of
the house, a plague can be seen moicating the date it was bult 1610 Although
the top part of the aaaeflt:rs newer, & stil Iullmus the Eﬂr\xpe shyle uf the house.
MAISON UBILLA. O

e @ CGHURGH AND CONVENT OF CARMEN. The
church was founded in 1691 and constructed In 1724, [thas
characteristics of the Baroque Carmelite: a sandstone
fagade, three naves and a Latin cross fioor plan, nside, the @ MERCED CHURCH AND CONVENT. Since 1547 & group of nuns have
rich and omate alte pleces particularly stand out. livead in Memein, in 1653 they meved to this focatien. The church dates back
EGUSE ET COU\!ENT DEL MHMEN Fe to 1793 and the corvent, which Is Barogus, has thres floors, 1t & currently

used as a school

E:,ms ET cuuvem DE LA MERCED

brique. aujourdil une
° ANSOTEGI PALAGE. Inifially & tower but fransformed @
inio a palace, the original fagade can stil be ssen on Guen BIDARTE TOWER. MURGA PALACE. This Baroqua palace nas drassad
Kalea (streef). It has two arches which form points of entry stones up o tha first floor and Focooo shyle paintings on the second fioor, it
and four palrs of arow siits. also masks @ mediaval fower. The paiace is connected fo Murga forast by a

PALAIS ANSDTEGL. Tour bridge. It is possiie to walk close to the palace garden via a nearby aley.

ANTXIA OR IBARRA TOWER. Antxia was originady a
tower within the walls of the viage, but was transformed Into
a palace, a5 mentioned In the 1630 census. The front is @ SANTA CRUZ CHAPEL OR ELIZATXIKL Cucumented m the 16t
made from beautifully carved stone, whereas the back s century, this formes place ol devallon & localed nearthe villags. Nobicsabls by
completaly different, as It conslsts of the early robust its Barogue fence, it s associated with the peface in frontof it
medleval tower. FHﬂPELI.E DE SANTA CRUZ - ELIZATXIKL Ancler
TOUR ANTXIA/IBARRA. O s - 3

e FORMER CONSISTORIAL TOWN HALL, The former
Town Hall was built between 1521 and 1542 but since then
has hedseveral reforms. The ground fioer has a wide parbco
and the bell cock tower dates back to the 18th century.
Between 1636 and 1645, he wooden beams were replaced
by sandstons coumns, which have the elaborate shield of
Carlos |

ANCIENNE MMR]E E

yiou would walk past an zbandoned mil and Usbitarte house, reaching the
Munibe palace wall and the *Bidegori” red road). Folowing this path along
the river, you would ses information boards and walk past Ansoteg? foundry.
Eventually, this Zkm walkway woeld lead you to the village of Eteebarria.

CHURCH OF XEMEIN, The Church of Xemein was the
parish Church for the vifagers of Markina and Xemein. |t was
donated by the Lord of Biscay in 1355, after a long confict,
in which he defeated the Lords of Barroeta. The church was
constructed |n (e first hall of the 16t century and follows
the shyle ol "hall churches™ big bultresses, a lew narmow
windows for light and a Gothic ste portico, It has been
declared as a National Monument of the Basgue Country, On
the interlor, 1t has a kewrous Renalssance altarplece which
conssts of: @ bench, four tlers as well as a top fler and three
columns separated by four narower rows. All of which ae
covered |n Roman decoratlon. There Is also a niche, that has
the tomi of Erudite Xabier Ma of Musibe,

EGLISE DE XEMEIN. Un peu 4 |'ca
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GEMETERY. Buill i 1851 in the Neoclassical style, the
cemelery has a rectangular form with four porticoes
designed for the purpose of burais. It has a chapel with a
foer and marw Meo-Gree aru} Neo Eg;fptlan aleman!s

UHAGON CULTURE HOUSE AND GAYTAN DE
AYALA'S PALACE. PATROKUA. The Pabrokua Palace
consists of two parts: a Neoclassical part from the 171h
century located nexd to the rver and a Neo-Baroque part from
tha 20ih century. Both are joined by a gallery. In the gardan,
there Is a monument dedicatad to Juan Antorio Mogue!, who
was a priest of Xemein and the author of the first Basque
novel, In front of Patrokua & the Cultural House Uhagon, In
the past this was a miitary headquarter,

CENTRE CULTUREL IJHI\GIJN ET F‘MJ\IS DE L.AYTMI [}E M"ﬂLMPA-

@ THE CHAPEL OF SAN MIGUEL DE ARRETXINAGA, The hermitage, the
Towin Hall and the square are considerad the anly urban spaces of the farmar
¥emein. The hermitage is situasted where the two rvars of the valley join
together, So Ametxinaga means the “place where the stones lie” Inside the
hemmitage are hydrothermal rocks, which have &n exfraordinary geological
formation. San Miguel can be aksa be seen, holding a spear against a demon
drzgon. The ariging of the chapel, goes back fo the High Middle Ages, when
thera were hermits and freiias {religious wemen belonging to military orders).

The actual chapel was bullt in 1740 and has a hexagonal shape to shelter the

rocks.

EHM’ELLE IJE SAN MIGLIEL DE .ﬁRHEI'IkNﬂGA L'
3 2 urbain

@ BARROETA TOWER AND CHAPEL. This tower |s the forfifled house of the
nfientlal Barosta famiky.
TOUR ET CHAPELLE DE BARROETA. M:

o fortifige d nFlLant

lgneée.
ANGIENT COURT AND PRISON. ANCIEN TRIBUNAL ET PRISON.
@ ARTIBAI TOWER AND CONVENT. TOUR ET COUVENT D'ARTIBAL

FOUNTAIN AND MUNICIPAL FISH MARKET. SUBURE OF ARTIBAL
FONTAINE ET POISSONNERIE MUNICIPALE, FAUBOURG D'ARTIBAL

@ ORUETA HOUSE. MAISON ORUETA.

WATER PARK Umeentzako ur parkea, kiroldegi andoko parkean, piknk-
erakn mahalak dituena

un parc avec 12

@ UGARTE TOWER. TOUR UGARTE.



